April 3,2015

J=/ALASKA

Addendum 2 @S ENERGY AUTHORITY

Invitation to Bid 15113

Construction Rural Power Systems Upgrade
On behalf of the City of Akiak

Addendum 2 is issued to clarify disposal of existing transformers to be retired:

1. No Change. Bidders shall submit sealed bids in single (1) copy. All Bids including
any modifications or withdrawals shall be received prior to the bid opening; bids
will be publically opened at Authority’s Office on April 9, 2015 at 2:00p.m. Alaska
time, Willow Conference Room.

2. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Schedule.
3. ADD paragraph: Specification Section 16300, paragraph 3.01.C as follows:
“C. Disposal of Liquid Dielectrics

The Contractor shall be responsible for sampling and performing PCB testing
on all transformers to be retired, to determine if they contain PCBs that
require special handling for disposal. PCB-contaminated dielectrics must be
marked as PCB and transported to and incinerated by an approved EPA
waste disposal facility. The Contractor shall furnish certification of proper
disposal. Contaminated dielectrics shall not be diluted to lower the
contamination level. The cost for this special handling shall be incidental to
the construction contract up to (5) five transformers. If in excess of (5) five
transformers require special handling for disposal, the contractor shall
address the additional costs according to Section 00700 General Conditions.
All other transformers shall be disposed of as indicated on the drawings and
elsewhere in the specifications.”

4. REPLACE paragraph: Specification Section 16400, paragraph 3.01.C in its entirety as
follows:

“C. Disposal of Liquid Dielectrics

The Contractor shall be responsible for sampling and performing PCB testing
on all transformers to be retired, to determine if they contain PCBs that
require special handling for disposal. PCB-contaminated dielectrics must be
marked as PCB and transported to and incinerated by an approved EPA
waste disposal facility. The Contractor shall furnish certification of proper
disposal. Contaminated dielectrics shall not be diluted to lower the
contamination level. The cost for this special handling shall be incidental to
the construction contract up to (5) five transformers. If in excess of (5) five
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transformers require special handling for disposal, the contractor shall
address the additional costs according to Section 00700 General Conditions.
All other transformers shall be disposed of as indicated on the drawings and
elsewhere in the specifications.”

Thank you for your interest in our bid requirements.

Regards,

Rich Woote :

Rich Wooten, CDT, Contract Compliance Specialist
rwooten@aidea.org
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